October 17, 1933

Hr. Zverett H. Seaver,
3149 ilshire Boulevard,
Los frgeles, California.

Dear 3Slr:

Feplying to your inguiry of the 10th
regarding the possibllitles of the Llang de Oro
placer mine in Southeran Oregon as an hydraulie
proposition -« in the hands of a praostical hydraule-
ic operator who can operate economically this
property should pay, provided the best of the ground
hes not beesn removed by the former operator.

I have not visited the property for twelve
years and therefore am not familiar with recent
operaticus.

Very truly wvours,



- EVERETT H. SEAVER
LOS ANGELES

October 10 1933

Mr. Lewis A. Lavensaler,
c/0 American Smelting and Refining Co.,
Seattle, Washington.

Dear Sjir:

A proposition has just been submitted to me
in connection with the property known as the
Llano .de Qro. Placer line, in Oregon, located
near Waldo. According to the information
submit ted, you appraised this property in
1216 and again in 1921.

If you feel so inclined, I would sincerely
appreciate a frank expression from you, which
would be treated as strictly confidential, as
to what you think of the possibilities of this
property as a hydraulic mining proposition.

The former manager of the property having re-
cently died, the owner has agreed to sell the
property, and is anxious to start immediate
development. I have been approached in connec-
tion with financing the work, and before going
any further, I would appreciate any information
that you care to give me which you think may be
of interest and help.

Thanking you for the courtesy of a reply, I am
Very truly.you?s;j;u”  -

I

.'/" P : . e

EBES.HEM

3149 Wilshire Boulevard.




LLANO DE

MRS. GEORGE MAX ESTERLY
WALDO, ORE '

June £32rd, 1933.
¥r. Lewis a. Levensaler,
1110 Hoge Building, S3eattle, Washington.
Dear Lewis;

I was very gratified at the report you were wole to
give me of the wssay. I am enclosing a map showing the holdings
Fr. Leatham has seven claimg; he 1s & poor man and has been do-
ing the work on them wicne, wnd suaye thwt they «re not develop-
ed enough to show an Bngineer. He cleims to heve gone to Dawson
in 1£88, wund to be experienced in mining. He thinks in the e-
vent of anyone becoming interested in his claims, he might te
able to purchasc thosewdjoining thet have the sume showing his
have,

Lhe was reiuctunt to neme & drice, but finwlly suid
he "would not tuke less than $30,000.C0 for them ws they are
now" If you waie coming into this vicinity, or are sending one
of your men, it might bve wise to tuke & 1look and see just vhat
he has. It is within riding distunce frorm here, and I could
furnish a rorse for the trip. XYe has a “ater Eight for a ¥Mill.

Yr. Hales has been in Los ..ngeleg recently but did
nct come here. Ever since George went, he has been snending
time and money withn I'. . Hughes (4hom I think is worthless,

w e with whom Dr. Feddy has been associsted) now he hag de-
finitely turned him down, and ve may be able to interest res-
pensible people. Could you or would you direct operations
here, should it be decided to complete the work thet “eorge nud
szlmost finished, which would help to put the place into big
production?

e has permitted G. L. allen & man hired by Seorge
&5 chore maun on the place, to work on & "bed-rock nay" basis,
which has teen no benefit to the property. Piease return this
map. ohail I send swmples of the various deposits?
Cordially yours,




CHARLES McKINNIS
LOS ANGELES
CALIFORNIA

829 Glendsle Blvd.
February, 17th. 1932,

Mr, Lewis A.Levensaler.
Hoge Bulldinge.
Seattle Washington.

Dear Levensaler:=--

Some friends of mine want me to join
then in taking over the Esterly mine 1in Oregon. Called the
LLano Del Oro, or something equally hard for me to spell. In
el kit they have a report suuposed to have been made by
youe It 1s not an original, being signed on typewriter.
Knowing how easlly such reports are distorted in the cooying
would appreclate 1t very much if conveilnent to do go if you
would send me copy of the revort as made by you. I feel
there must be comething seriously wrong with the thineg or it
would not be kicking around as it 1s. The report supporedly
written by you would indicate the proverty might eaclily be
made to pay & falr return. The price arked is $300.000.00
this seems high to me but terme are very lineant.

If not too much trouble would like to
have a copy of your findings that I could be cure wac ar
written by you. '

Thanking you for your kindneeg in
this matter I am.

Sincerely yours,



February 24, 1933

Mr. Charles ¥cKinnis,
829 Glendale Boulevard,
Los Angeles, California.

Dear HMoKinmnis:

Answering your inquiry of February 17, I
made an examination of the property referred to in your
letter in 1916 and quite thoroughly prospected a section
of it by sinking over ninety shafts, I did not write a
report on the property because I was at that time
interested in it myself, I 4ld, however, sulmit to my
a;ngci:toa a complete log of saoh shaft and the results
o ests, B

¥y recommendation was that further testing
should be made before purchasing the property. However,
I was overruled and my assoclates went ahead and bought
1t and I dropped out.

1 believe that the property has merit as a
moderate scale hydraullc operation but dd not believe
it can be successfully dredged.

1 should appreclate very much seeing a copy
of the report that you olaim I made.
Kindest regards.

Sincersly,

LALsB
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